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Too Page3of7 2048-07-27 20 10 50 (GMT) 18882140633 From: Yanelle Barina:

Viviana Vargas

From: send@mail.efax.com

Sent: Tuesdlay, July 24, 2018 5:04 PM

To: vvargas@barinasassociates.com

Subject: Successful transmission to 18506176383, Re: ARIUNA, LLC - Amendment Filing

afax”

b St B LA A T, D A BRI TR i e Lt e e e 2 AN T e e I A 2 T e e R S DA L e L S L S L S A S

Hello Yanelle,

Your fax was successfully sent to 185061768383 by eFax.

‘Fax Details., & 50 s D

¢ : Date: 2018-07-24 21:03:35 (GMT)
Number of Pages: 4

. Length of Transmission: 206 seconds
Receiving Machine Fax 1D: 850-617-6381

If you have any questions, please visit our gnline help center or contact Customer
Support.

Thank you for choosing eFax.

Sincerely,
The eFax Team

Special Offer: Too busy to handle all your business calls? Let eVoice answer, manage
and route your phone calls, 24/7. Try it free for one month!

T e e e e TS M SR R LU S T A R T A e B A NI D 0 A U ST TR b L R

Download the App: D [> Follow us: f , u 8+

ja &Ghfax’  oVoice T]FuseMall' “ycampaigner™ TEKaepliSafe' & onebox’

© 2018 i2 Glabal. Inz. and affihates. All Aights reserved.
efacis aragistared trademark of j2 Global, Inc. and affiliates.
6922 Kollywood Bivd., Los Angeles, CA 906028
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Page Sof 7 2018-07-27 20 10 50 (GMT) 18882140633 From. Yanelle Barina:

ARTICLES OF AM ENDMENT
TO.. _

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION |
OF

ARDUNA, LLC
- TN ﬂlnr u{ Ul_l ,llnngg{_ inkil{ty Comy am N il oW APBIEATS DD vyt rfturd- }

rda Lenved Liabddiey Company

The Articles of O g zation tor th.\ Limited L. |.tln.m ¢ Uanpnn\. W filed on _
L1000 30742

a : .
“ I 015 and agsigned

Flonda ducument number

., Thic amendment is subomtted o amend the toltowing,

AL ifamending name, pnter the aew nane of the Hinited lishility company here:

The vew nane mus: be dl‘\ll'll"U \hable and contain the serds 1 imatad Liobility km"pau\ the desipnatian “LLCY o the abbreviation "l.,E_ﬁ,"
M L.

Enler ne w principnl offices address, if applicable:

{Prmcumi nfﬁn' addross .‘-_!UST B A STREET ADDRENS) .

:
_E

Enter new mailing udt[r('w if: rppln‘abh

(Mailing addn:.s\ ‘M) HHE A f’OSI'()fTH 4L BON)

B. if umending the registered agent andfor repistered office addresy on our recey d.s, uuh:r Hie name of tie new-
registered apent dnclmr the new registered NG mirircss h(‘l"t’ o )

\1 AREA A l"llb\ WILHERL

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Remisiered Offiee Addwesy :

Earer fuu.!t. Freet drewy,

,I’Inrfd:n e e
Cine ] il nu'r

New Regiatered Apent’s Sippaure, il ch-smzinp_ Rrglt,tcn-d -\ﬂrn!:

Phereby aceept the appoiniment as registered agent and agree to et i thix capactiy. ! frther ugree (7 U!ﬂpil' wit th
presvisiany of afl statetes vetaiive te e proper and complete perionpnce of a3 dretivs, aned [ oam Jamitiar with and
dcvrpd theoblizarions af sy position s regiswered agent as provided for in Chaprer 8035, F.8, (0 §F this docinient iy
being fled 1o merely reflecr a change in vhe regéstered affic ¢ :.mh: sv L herehy ruy(yu' rfm/'lh rrmmdl.'ufm’rn’
company has boen nogified in wr r:mg af this change.

'l H"rl‘l! s'f'ﬂl
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It amending Authorized Person(s) authorized to munage, enfer the title, name, and uddress of cach person bheing added
ur remuved from aur records: ' ' T o

MGll= Munager .
AMBR = Ambhorized Member

er T ey T A Y T T Y G W

trre e e -

Title

MO

MGRN

Name Address

Jorze Antmo Wilkelm Rubno GatH) Wt Flugler 5t

Type ol Action

AprE I

_ D add

SAIAME L 33178

Leida B Renwon De Withelm 94t West Hagler st

H Remove

3 Change -

Apl #3HE

MIALMEL FL 33174

O Add
B Remone

03 Change

MARIA ALCIR A WILHELM Gl AW est Flagler St

_H Add

ApLE 3T
et it b e . O Remove
MIAMI FLL33I T )
— e oL Chanpe
-— —_ PR Cmer s e man e a ———ee D .’\dd )
. — D Remaye
[ — - 1 _(,'huugc' '
o e e e OO U SRR ¥ X't B
O | Rcmr-\.fc'. '
e e et et oo et e e O Change
R — e - I add )

o0 Remiess

Pape 2ol d

3 Chanpe

. - prarial
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E. Eflvctive date, if othier thun the date of filing: (optional)

tran effcaih ¢ dats s lsiea, the date ) be spectfe and cannet be s Ko dute e fimg o mone ion 99 days 1iter ligg.) Pueiant 1 605 0207 (b -
Note: I the dute innerted in this black docs nut mect the applicable slataiory tiling lcqm:umn w el date will nu lu. listed /1y the
-Lrﬂ.an: » Chizctive it oR ll'c i)( panmient of Staie’s records,

If the record specifies o delayed Lr:cc.ivc tdate, Lut not an effeftlve ttme, ot 12 D] a.m. on tho t,arlac- or
(by  The 90th dav after the record is fited.

I1)pzh)y
-y

Dmied

wriazsd epreseriat ve of a wember

——— . . .
Jorge Antonio Wilhelm Rubio

“Aipad or primal nane of < g

l'u;,e ofl

Filing Fee: $25.00




